

Rubén Rivas Toribio

08/30/1978

Quevedo Street, 3

2ºD Paracuellos de Jarama,

28860, Madrid (Spain)

info@wakeup.es

rubenakos@wakeup.es

<http://www.wakeup.es>

Summary

I'm a motion graphics designer with 11 years experience, in broadcast, commercials and corporate video. I worked with many agencies in Madrid and many works for different production companies in Madrid.

I started my career in Molinare like a producer assistant (runner) and later I developed myself with different courses and one Master in Web Design. During 7 years I worked in Molinare. I started on Dalton's in 2005 to build a graphics department.

Now I'm looking for one experience out of my country to increase my knowledge and for challenge myself.

Specialties	Software Skills	Creative Skills
2D/3D Animation Layout Design Problem Solving Communication skills Leadership	Photoshop (Expert) After Effects (Expert) Illustrator (Expert) Flash (Animation) (Middle) Cinema 4D (High) Premiere (High) Final CutPro (High) Shake (Basic) Autodesk Flame (Basic)	Illustration Story Board

Experience

Lead Graphic designer at Dalton's Digital Brothers

April 2005 - Present (5 years 11 months)

In Dalton's I am in continuous personal development, contributing creativity in advertising for commercials and corporate videos. Working with Motion graphics for broadcast media with After Effects, Illustrator, Photoshop, Freehand, Flash and Final Cut. Layout, Branding and Broadcast Design tv.

Main titles (Eventually Freelance) at Ilion Animation Studios

July 2009 - August 2009 (2 months)

I did the Ending titles Animation of Planet 51, working closely with the art department of Ilion.

Eventualy Freelance at Saboreando Cultura, Andalucía Tv.

September 2007 -October 2007 (2 months)

Art Direction, Design and Motion graphics for the TV show.

Lead Graphic designer at Molinare

March 2002 - April 2005 (3 years 2 months)

I was able to work many different projects, both in film, commercials and corporative videos. Layout, Branding, Broadcast Design tv, Film titles and Motion graphics.

Eventualy Freelance (CG texture) at Kinema Digital

August 2004 -August 2004

Graphic designer at Molinare

October 1999 -March 2002 (2 years 6 months)

I was able to learn many different projects, both in film and commercials. Layout, Branding, Broadcast Design tv, Film titles and Motion graphics.

VTR Operator at Molinare

June 1999 -October 1999 (5 months)

I've worked with different formats on the market. And acquired knowledge of video signals.

Production Assistant at Molinare

March 1998 -June 1999 (1 year 4 months) Education

Education

AulaCreativa

Course, Art direction, 2008 - 2008

Autodidact

Design Theory, 1999 -2008

Editrain

Course, After effects 7 - Advanced, 2006 - 2006

Casa Encendida -Caja Madrid

Course, After Effects 6.5, 2005 - 2005

Ranchito FX

Trainnig, Shake, 2003 -2004

Trigital

Course, Shake, 2003 -2003

Víaformación

Course, Web Design, 2002 -2002

CEDECO

Master, Web Design, 2001 -2001

K-tuin

Course, Photoshop 5, 1999 -1999

I.E.S. Miguel Delibes

BUP, 1992 -1996

Languajes

English: Pre-Intermediate, spoken and written. French: Basic, spoken and written.

Interests

I love the illustration and drawing ever I can. I like everything about the design (I am a debora book design, illustration and animation). I love music, I guess everything takes a soundtrack. I love to know new people.